
Center for Judicial Accountabil

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

foil@nysenate.gov
Wednesday, March 13, 2013 2:46 PM

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA); cja@judgewatch.org
Re: "Budget Consideration Schedule" and "Joint Budget Conference Committee" and
Subcommittees Thereto Pursuant to Senate and Assembly Joint Rules

March 13 2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
cia @ iudgewatch.ore

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 6,2073.

You are requesting ... " Budget Consideration Schedule and Joint Budget Conference Committee and
Subcommittees Thereto, Pursuant to Senate and Assembly Joint Rules ...".

Please be advised, once available Joint Budget Conference Committee schedules will be posted on the Senate's
public website ... http://www.
nysenate.gov/ca le nda r.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. \(CJA\)"
<e lena @ i udgewatch. o rg>

To: <FOIL@senate.state.nv.us>,<benderk@assemblv.state.nv.us>

Date: 03/06/2073 01:56 PM

Subject:"Budget Consideration Schedule" and "Joint Budget Conference

Committee" and Subcommittees Thereto Pursuant to Senate and

Assembly Joint Rules



Dear Mr. Patience & Ms. Bender:

Attached is my above-entitled letter of today's date. Your expeditious response would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

gl4-4SS-4373[attachment "3-5-13-foil-budget-senate-assembly.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]


